To: Members of the Planning & Regulation Committee

# Notice of a Meeting of the Planning & Regulation Committee

Monday, 2 September 2024 at 2.00 pm

Room 2&3 - County Hall, New Road, Oxford OX1 1ND

If you wish to view proceedings online, please click on this <u>Live Stream Link</u>. However, this will not allow you to participate in the meeting.



Martin Reeves Chief Executive

August 2024

Committee Officer:

Committees Team

E-Mail: committeesdemocraticservices@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Members are asked to contact the case officers in advance of the committee meeting if they have any issues/questions of a technical nature on any agenda item. This will enable officers to carry out any necessary research and provide members with an informed response.

## Membership

Chair – Councillor lan Snowdon Deputy Chair – Councillor Stefan Gawrysiak

#### Councillors

Robin Bennett Felix Bloomfield Imade Edosomwan Mohamed Fadlalla Ted Fenton Judy Roberts Bob Johnston David Rouane Geoff Saul Les Sibley

#### Notes:

Date of next meeting: 14 October 2024

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible before the meeting.





# **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for Absence and Temporary Appointments
- 2. Declarations of Interest see guidance note below
- **3. Minutes** (Pages 1 14)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2024 (**PN3**) and to receive information arising from them.

- 4. Petitions and Public Address
- 5. Land at White Cross Farm, Wallingford, Oxfordshire (Pages 15 112)

Extraction and processing of sand and gravel including the construction of new site access roads, landscaping and screening bunds, minerals washing plant and other associated infrastructure with restoration to agriculture and nature conservation areas, using inert fill.

Report by Head of Strategic Planning.

## **RECOMMENDATION**

It is RECOMMENDED that subject to a Traffic Regulation Order to prohibit right-turn movements into the site from the A329 Reading Road and right-turn movements out of the site onto the A4130 Nosworthy Way first being made and a S.106 legal agreement to cover the matters in Annex 2, planning permission for MW.0115/21 be approved subject to conditions to be determined by the Head of Strategic Planning, to include those set out in Annex 1.

6. Bridge Farm Quarry, Sutton Courtenay (Pages 113 - 144)

## **Developments proposed:**

 Section 73 application to continue the development permitted by planning permission no. P18/V2145/CM (MW.0093/18) for proposed new stockpile area to be used in conjunction with mineral extraction permitted by planning permission no. P16/V2694/CM (MW.0127/16) for the storage of approximately one month supply of mineral to enable continuous supply in case of flooding for a period of up to three years from date of commencement of extraction under planning permission no. P16/V2694/CM (MW.0127/16) to vary condition 1 to enable vehicles to transport remaining sand and gravel from the stockpile to the plant site.

2) Section 73 application to continue the development of the extraction of sand and gravel and restoration using in situ and imported clay materials to create a wet woodland habitat as permitted by MW.0094/18 (P18/V2171/CM) without complying with conditions 1 and 16, in order to extend the end date of restoration and remove the remaining stockpile of sand and gravel by road rather than conveyor. And to vary conditions 2 and 32 for the substitution of an updated restoration plan.

Report by the Head of Strategic Planning.

#### **RECOMMENDATION:**

The report recommends that applications MW.0004/20 and MW.0008/20 be approved.

## 7. Land at Bridge Farm Quarry, Sutton Courtenay (Pages 145 - 194)

## **Developments proposed:**

- 1) To haul phase 5 and 6 mineral across B4016 and to import inert fill to effect approved restoration scheme in phase 5.
- 2) Section 73A application to continue the development permitted by planning permission no. MW.0049/19 (P19/V1273/CM) (for Small extension to Bridge Farm Quarry to extract sand and gravel and restoration to agriculture and lakes with reed fringes) without complying with conditions 2, 39 and 42 to extend the date for final restoration and to reflect the relevant amended restoration design.

Report by Head of Strategic Planning.

#### **RECOMMENDATION:**

It is RECOMMENDED that:

A - Application MW.0048/19 be APPROVED subject to

- 1. A routeing agreement to ensure that HGVs transporting inert waste to the site comply with the existing routeing requirements for HGVs exporting mineral to access the site via the Didcot Perimeter Road.
- 2. A section 106 agreement requiring (a) the works to the highway (staggered signalized junction incorporating MOVA) to be completed prior to the commencement of development and (b) works to restore the highway at the crossing point being undertaken following the completion of the development.

And to conditions to be determined by the Head of Strategic Planning to include those



set out in Annex 2.

B - Application MW.0067/22 be APPROVED subject to conditions to be determined by the Head of Strategic Planning to include those set out in Annex 3.

# 8. Delegations for discharge of statutory development and enforcement planning functions (Pages 195 - 198)

This report seeks a decision to approve an updated scheme of delegation to officers on Town and Country Planning matters outside of those decisions taken by the Planning and Regulation Committee.

Report by Director of Economy and Place.

#### **RECOMMENDATION:**

It is RECOMMENDED that the members of Planning and Regulation Committee note and approve the updated scheme of delegation to the Director of Economy and Place under the provisions within the Oxfordshire County Council constitution for the discharge of Town & Country Planning development management and planning enforcement functions as set out in Annex 1 to this report.

## Councillors declaring interests

## **General duty**

You must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests when the meeting reaches the item on the agenda headed 'Declarations of Interest' or as soon as it becomes apparent to you.

## What is a disclosable pecuniary interest?

Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to your employment; sponsorship (i.e. payment for expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a councillor or towards your election expenses); contracts; land in the Council's area; licenses for land in the Council's area; corporate tenancies; and securities. These declarations must be recorded in each councillor's Register of Interests which is publicly available on the Council's website.

Disclosable pecuniary interests that must be declared are not only those of the member her or himself but also those member's spouse, civil partner or person they are living with as husband or wife or as if they were civil partners.

## **Declaring an interest**

Where any matter disclosed in your Register of Interests is being considered at a meeting, you must declare that you have an interest. You should also disclose the nature as well as the existence of the interest. If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest, after having declared it at the meeting you must not participate in discussion or voting on the item and must withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is discussed.

## Members' Code of Conduct and public perception

Even if you do not have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter, the Members' Code of Conduct says that a member 'must serve only the public interest and must never improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person including yourself' and that 'you must not place yourself in situations where your honesty and integrity may be questioned'.

### **Members Code – Other registrable interests**

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of one of your other registerable interests then you must declare an interest. You must not participate in discussion or voting on the item and you must withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is discussed.

Wellbeing can be described as a condition of contentedness, healthiness and happiness; anything that could be said to affect a person's quality of life, either positively or negatively, is likely to affect their wellbeing.

Other registrable interests include:

a) Any unpaid directorships

- b) Any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or management and to which you are nominated or appointed by your authority.
- c) Any body (i) exercising functions of a public nature (ii) directed to charitable purposes or (iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management.

## **Members Code – Non-registrable interests**

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or wellbeing (and does not fall under disclosable pecuniary interests), or the financial interest or wellbeing of a relative or close associate, you must declare the interest.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects your own financial interest or wellbeing, a financial interest or wellbeing of a relative or close associate or a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under other registrable interests, then you must declare the interest.

In order to determine whether you can remain in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied:

Where a matter affects the financial interest or well-being:

- a) to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and;
- a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect your view of the wider public interest.

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.